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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 4:50 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: Admin nht; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: TP Survey assignment for YP1322) DOA: 09.09.2019 Our ref: NSV1900448/SG

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : YP1322J

Insured Vehicle : GBC5481Y

Policy Number ! BVFCSB0007241912
Name of Workshop : New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

Contact Number : 6747 9241
Person to Contact ] Ms Sukyi Chong
Estimated'Cost of NA

repairs
Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd (Your Ref YP1322J ) via Email,

Note -
( X) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct
a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.
3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.
4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability,
Regards
Motor Claims

Claims Group



Global Market
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
A Singapore Government Agency Website

. » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perjod(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
969R

YP1322J
No

09 Sep 2019

ISUzU

NPR75UH5A

White

2015

4HK 1453936
JAANPR75HG7101693
$34,063.00

02 Feb 2016

02 Feb 2016

0

$1,704.00

No

$0.00

01 Feb 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$4.549,00

$2,909.00

$2,909.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Sep 2019

1 of 1

OK

https:

vrl.lta.gov.sg avrl action enquireRebateByPublicBefore..

9/9/2019, 2:40 pnr



FREE VALUATION

[ ] 1suzu NPR75U (COE till $27,800  $6,450 /yr 01-Feb-2010 5,193 c¢ =
12/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel
swumwmm,mmmmmwmrmwmmmmmumwm,mmm 100% Loan
wmlnwnamAvM&leghdeeln.wmror\ﬂMI

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

P Posted: 26-Aug-2018

[] 1suzu NPR75U (New 5-yr COE)  $28,800 $5,950 /yr 10-Jan-2011 5,193 ec s
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner. New Euro 4 Model Isuzu NPR7S 15ft Truck With LTA Approved Canopy. Can Carry Up To 5.4 Tons Of Goods, New 5 Years COE
Will Be Renew Upon Confirmation. Very Well Maintained And Regular Service Done By Previous Owner. Clean Pristine Interior, Don't Mis,..

[7] Isuzu NPR75 (New 10-yr COE)  $46,800 $4,680 /yr 07-Jun-2011 5193 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel
One Owner Only, Low Mileage, Good Condition, All Wear & Tear Replaced, Call Us Now To View,
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd

2 Posted! 1]-Sep-2019 ja: 20 sy NP | ’ i f F Used sy
[[] 15uzu NPR75U 522,800 $10,660 /yr 01-Nov-2011 5,193 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

One Owner Only, Low Mileage, Good Condition, All Wear & Tear Replaced, Call Us Now To View.
5G Motor Link Pte Ltd

Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In
Trading-in? Receive $3,000 more when you sell your car with sgCarMart Quotz, Get your Free Valuation Today.
Find out mare!

[ 1suzu NPR75U $43,800 $8,940 /yr 04-Aug-2014 5,193 cc 84,891 km

Fuel Type: Diesel

14 Foot Open Lorry, Agent Serviced. Vehicle In Excellent Condition With New Paintwork. Auto Transmission. Can Carry Up To 5.3 Ton Of
Goods, Class 3 License. Don't Wait Anymore, Call Now.

Bell Auto Pte Ltd

Pusted! 20.Juk-2015 I-I:-"_ 2014 Tsuzu NPRTS

[[] 1suzu NPR75U $40,800 $8,190 /yr 03-Sep-2014 5193 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

High Box With Tallgate Worth $12,000, Manual Unit. 1 Owner. Low Km, Original Interior Since Day 1. Very Well Maintained By Previous
Owner. Total GVW 7900kg. New Paintwork Done. Price Negotiable Upon Viewing.

D Isuzu NPR75U $48,800 $9,590 fyr 13-0ct-2014 5193 cc -

Fuel Type: Diesel

14 Feet Truck Come With New Box And Power Tailgate, All Repair/Servicing Done, 1 Owner Only, Come View And Test Before It Gone.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

[7] 1suzu NPR75U $465,800 $9,060 fyr 10-Nov-2014 5,193 cc
Fuel Type: Diesel

The One And Only Unit In The Market! Asking For The Price Of Paper Plus Body Only As Tanker Costs For Brand New [s $49,000, Please
Make Appointment To View As This Unit Is An Consignment Unit.

Bell Auto Pte Ltd

[] 1suzu NPR75U $49,800 $8,190 /yr 09-0ct-2015 5193 c 52,914 km
Fuel Type: Diesel

15 Ft Wooden Deck With Hood, Ideal For Covey Workers And Goods. Superb Condition Maintained By Seller With Servicing Package By
Triangle Auto, With Our Team Of Finance And Insurance To Assist You. Call Us Now To View And Test Drive.

Bell Auto Pte Ltd

[:] Isuzu NPR75U $45,000 $7,1B0 fyr 16-Dec-2015 5193 cc 59,270 km
Fuel Type; Diesel
Urgent Sale; Low Mileage (59,270km), Regularly Serviced By Agent. Registered On 16/12/2015, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.,

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Truck

Available

Available
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Available
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DIREDT OWNER



[7] 1suzu NPR75U $63,500 $8,100 /yr 28-Jul-2017 5,193 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Durable 14-Footer With Full Canopy And Checkered Plate, Nice Palntwork, Smoath And Pawerful Driving Experience, 100% Easy Approval

Loan Available With Low-Interests, View To Believe! Price Negotiable Upon Confirmation! Low Mileage! Please Call Ta Look For Our Frien... [ PREmi A0 ]

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd

steg: [0-5en-201°

D Isuzu NPR75U $B7,800 $9,150 /yr 15-Apr-2019 5,193 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Newly Registered Isuzu NPR7S, Class 3 License Can Drive, Fetch Up To 5 Ton Of Goods. 3 Years/100000km Warranty. 4 x Free Servicing

And Additional 16 x Free Oil Change Services. High Loan Can Be Arranged. Call Us Now! [ FREMIUS 10 ]
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found, t‘_] Save Search

For old Mmls, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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MNAT191 18841
ENTRY DATE & TIN 1
SUBMITTED BY Liew Shan Hu

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. Tris Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

Date Of Report 10/09/2019 09:28

Date Of Accident 09/09/2019 13:45

Exact Location Of Accident PIE TWDS CHANGI B4 STEVEN RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number YP1322J

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HUP SENG ALUMINIUM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 198305969R

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No QFFICE-67564911

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ISUZU

Maodel -

Exact Purppse for which vehicle was being used at WORKING
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DHOM110169141900

NG BOON CHIANG
S1572853A

07/01/1963

OUTDOOR

07/06/1984

35 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98593338

NOEMAIL



« Address BLK 191B RIVERVALE DR #12-910
Postcode 542191
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident s
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgve been approacljed by urjknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBC5481Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 15



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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348 1 B AL A PR 3]
NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Email: admin@nhtmotor.com Website: www.nhtmotor.com

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276
UEN: 201718370K

HUP SENG ALUMINIUM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-43

Singapore 417883

Accident date: 09/09/2019

09/09/2019

Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: YP1322) ISUZU NPR75UH5A 5.2 M '16

CHASSIS: JAANPR75HG7101693

S/n Qty Items U/price Amount
1 2 RearTaillamp L}l rae. Cod $295.40 $590.80 -
2G50
R Subtotal :- $590.80
sl o)
S/n Qty Items /Special Nett U/price Amount
2 10 U Bolt vt W $100.00 $1,000.00 *
3 1 Rear Tailgate (nwlied $2,500.00 152V
4 2 Rear Tailgate Center Bracket 2e.t $250.00 $500-00 =00
5 2 Rear Tailgate Side Bracket %t $280.00 $560:00 200
6 1 Rear Tailgate Lower Panel Eo.& $8560-00 4°°
7 4 Rear Tailgate Hinge 2 vy Kt $150.00 $600-80 200
8 2 Rear Tailgate Side Lock Pin (3¢ ya, $100.00 $200.00 X
9 1 Rear Tailgate Advertisement N $386-00 200D
10 1 Rear Tailgate 60km/H Sticker 7 . $20-:60-/0
11 1 Rear Tailgate 23 Pax Sticker - $20-60 10
12 1 Rear Tailgate Lower Horizontal Wooden Plank  ,,..[..d $1,000.00 %90
13 1 Rear Tailgate Lower Step Wooden Panel Coun e SgSG:GU 400
14 1 Rear Tailgate Lower Step Wooden Panel Sticker »le. $30.00 «~
15 2 Rear Vertical Wooden Chassis Member ¢ n./lesd, $2,500.00 $5;000-60- /7
16 2  Rear Chassis Member Aluminium Cover 7o dud $250.00 $500°00 =0V
17 5 Rear Deck Horizontal Wooden Member #i-4 s $650.00 $3,250.00 ~
18 1 Rear Number Plate [ $50:802= <0
19 2 Rear NumberPlate Lamp 7 .., .. $85.00 $170.00 %
20 1 Rear Number Plate Bracket - $100.00+
) 590 Subtotal :-  $17,380.00




Labour charges

To remove rear wooden deck

To repair & straighten rear chassis frame
To varnish rear wooden deck

To check wiring

Tuff kote

Panel beating

Spray painting

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/afier spray painting
* To display damageqd part{s) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject ta confirmation
® Third party Survey 1s on a *‘Withow Prejudice” basis
* No iliegal modification(s) is allowed
L] _Suppl'emenlaw item(s) must be resurveyed and
18 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

$1,600-00 700

$2,500400 9 50
589&06 590
$15000 > °

$200.00

3230
$2,500:00 79
$2,00000 §
Subtotal :- $9,750.00
Total:- $27,720.80

Total' 100107
a/s IR

97;;7__.._

Y o



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19015996/Aqd3e2

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

MAPLETREE ANSON DRI O0:CIARR0
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GBC 5481Y Veh. Inspected YP 1322J
Policy No. BVFCSB0007241912 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900448/SG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 09/09/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NPR75UH5A c.c 5193
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JAANPR75HG7101693 Colour WHITE
Odometer 57948 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [215/75R17.5 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/75R17.5 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/75R17.5 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/75R17.5 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5! General Information
Accident Date  09/09/2019 |inspection Date 11/09/2019
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days




p—

L7L”

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 1322J
. : NS Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty A Description of Parts Condition | oo oo (%) ( sl’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|REAR TAILLAMP @$295.40 N/S CRACKED 590.80 295.40
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -73.85
590.80 22155
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10{U BOLT @$100.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,000.00 .
1|REAR TAILGATE (SN) CRACKED 2,500.00 1,300.00
2|REAR TAILGATE CENTER BRACKET @$250.00 (SN) BENT 500.00 300.00
2|REAR TAILGATE SIDE BRACKET @$280.00 (SN) BENT 560.00 300.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOWER PANEL (SN) BENT 850.00 450.00
4|REAR TAILGATE HINGE @$150.00 (SN) BENT (2PCS ONLY) 600.00 200.00
2|REAR TAILGATE SIDE LOCK PIN @$100.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE ADVERTISEMENT (SN) NECESSARY 380.00 200.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 60KM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 10.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 23 PAX STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 10.00
1 R‘SEAR TAILGATE LOWER HORIZONTAL WOODEN PLANK |CRACKED 1,000.00 500.00
(SN)
1|REAR TAILGATE LOWER STEP WOODEN PANEL (SN)  |CRACKED 650.00 400.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOWER STEP WOODEN PANEL NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
STICKER (SN)
2|REAR VERTICAL WOODEN CHASSIS MEMBER CRACKED 5,000.00 2,400.00
@$2500.00 (SN)
2 {RSE'GR CHASSIS MEMBER ALUMINIUM COVER @$250.00 |DENTED 500.00 200.00
5 RSE':;R DECK HORIZONTAL WOODEN MEMBER @$650.00 |NOT NECESSARY 3,250.00
(
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 50.00 30.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP @$85.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 170.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
17,380.00 6,330.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE REAR WOODEN DECK. 1,600.00 700.00
TO REPAIR & STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS FRAME. 2,500.00 800.00
TO VARNISH REAR WOODEN DECK. 800.00 500.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 150.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
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Bdin B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
of Condition : ; ;

Qty Description of Parts Workshop () $)
PANEL BEATING. 2,500.00 900.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 2,000.00 500.00

9,750.00 3,430.00
GRAND TOTAL 27,720.80 9,981.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19015996/Aqd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




